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Legislative File No:  2008-0562 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk; Ext. 2461  
 
DATE: November 7, 2008 
 
SUBJECT: Community Media Network Rochester Hills Board Representative 
 
 
REQUEST: 
To provide City Council members with information for the nomination of one (1) citizen as the Rochester 
Hills Representative to the Board of Community Media Network. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
J. Martin Brennan, current Rochester Hills Representative Board Member of Community Media Network 
(CMN) has submitted his resignation from this Board to be effective December 31, 2008.  A Notice of 
Vacancy for Community Media Network, Rochester Hills Representative to the Board of Directors was 
posted at City Hall, Rochester Hills Public Library, City Web Page and Cable Channels.  Interested 
residents had until November 10, 2008 to submit a Candidate Questionnaire. 
 
Councilman Ravi Yalamanchi has indicated his interest in serving on the Board of Community Media 
Network. 
 
The following residents have indicated interest in serving on the Board of Community Media Network: 
 
Michael McDermit 
Richard Anthony O’Reilly 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
For City Council to fill the vacancy of the Rochester Hills Representative on the Board of Community 
Media Network effective January 1, 2009. 
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